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SALES, Inc.
Phone KEystone 394B 
1534 COURT PLACE 
DENVER 2, COLORADO

Mpril 3, 1950

Miss Laura Gilpin
Box 1173
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Miss Gilpin:
I am not shipping the paper you ordered until, an answer 
to this letter is received.

Not knowing what enlarging equipment you are using, I do 
not know which contrast is normal for you. Please let me 
know what contrast you want the paper in.

We have not as yet found any way to use a rangefinder for 
more than one lens but we can make a special footscale for 
your 8P* Ektar, We also advise that a solenoid be placed 
on this shutter if you wish to trip it from the gun. The 
cost of solenoid and labor would be $16.98.

I cannot accurately give you the mounting cost of putting 
your Protar lens in you Ilex shutter as this is generally 
a factory job. Once in awhile if the diameters of the 
lenses lend themselves properly to making a sleeve and 
installing in the shutter, we can do it ourselves but I 
would not hazard giving an estimate on this work until 
I actually saw what problems we shall run into.
As yet, I have not found any adapter for taking 3i x M- 
film in a x 5 except some adapters that we have on our 
bargain shelf for glass plates and these are fairly well 
used and battered.

Hoping to hear from you soon, we are,

Very truly yours, 

Lindahl Photo Sales

R. E. Briggs' '

Originator of the Type Flash Synchronizer


